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DOCKET

From: Ken Celli

To: calcityhandyman@verizon.net 08-AFC-2

CcC: Elena Miller _

Date: 5/5/2009 3:29 PM DATE MAY 05 2009
Subject: Intervenor request

RECD. MAY 07 2009

Dear Mr. Collins:

Your request to Intervene does not comply with the requirements of Title 20 section 1207 of the California Code of Regulations.
Please contact Elena Miller, Public Advisor for the California Energy Commission, who can assist you in filing a successful Petition to
Intervene. Ms. Miller can be contacted at 916-654-4489 or 800-822-6228 or email: [pao@energy.state.ca.us].

Thank you,

Kenneth D. Celli
Hearing Advisor II

California Energy Commission
Hearing Office

1516 9th Street, MS 9
Sacramento CA 95814-5512
(916) 651-8893
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